

**Area 61 PreConference Roundtables & Assembly**

	AGENDA ITEMS	AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTIONS	FACILITATORS
<b>ROUNDTABLE #1</b>  Thursday April 1, 2021 7:00PM	Corrections A	Consider request for a review of all correction related literature to replace terms such as “inmate” and “offender” with less stigmatizing language.	Coop
	Corrections B	Discuss innovative ways of carrying the message to alcoholics in correctional facilities/programs.	Coop
	Literature L	+Consider updating the pamphlet “A.A. for the Black and African-American Alcoholic.”	Coop
	Archives B	Review report on “Proposed Book on A.A. History.”	Coop
	Finance A 2	Discuss mechanization of group contributions.	Pat
	Finance C	Reconsider the 1972 G.S.C. Advisory Action stating “G.S.O. should not accept contributions from clubs, listed or known as such, whether or not composed solely of A.A. members. Contributions are welcome from groups meeting in clubs as long as they are sent in the name of the group.”	Pat
	Finance D	Discuss Concept XII, Warranty Two and the practice of “selling of our books at cost or less.”	Pat
	Finance H	Review the “Google Grants and the Seventh Tradition Report.”	Pat
<b>ROUNDTABLE #2</b>  Monday April 5, 2021 7:00PM	Grapevine C	+Consider a request to develop an AA Grapevine pamphlet on how the AA Grapevine can be utilized to carry the A.A. message.	Mary
	Policy/Adm B	+Review the floor action process.	Mary
	Policy/Adm H	Discuss the revised proposed process for equitable distribution of workload.	Mary
	Intl/RFs B	Discuss ways to encourage interest in Regional Forums and attract first-time attendees.	Mary
	Grapevine D	Review progress report on development of an Instagram account.	Al
	Grapevine E	Review suggested gender-neutral language options for changes to the A.A. Preamble.	Al
	Report & Charter D	Consider a request to amend paragraph one, the <i>Purpose</i> of the current Conference Charter.	Al
	Report & Charter E	Consider a request to revise Concept Eleven essay of <i>The Twelve Concepts for World Service</i> .	Al

<p><b>ROUNDTABLE #3</b></p> <p>Tuesday April 6, 2021 7:00PM</p>	Literature B 2	+Consider requests to revise the book Alcoholics Anonymous: +Revise the first 164 pages.	Ken
	Literature C 1 2 3	+Consider proposals related to possible Fifth Edition of the book Alcoholics Anonymous: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>+Develop a Fifth Edition</li> <li>+Develop a Fifth Edition of the book Alcoholics Anonymous with updated stories and revisions to Appendices III and V.</li> <li>+Add a proposed appendix to a Fifth Edition foreward of the book Alcoholics Anonymous at the time it is published.</li> </ul>	Ken
	Literature U	Consider if proposed agenda items for plain language, simplified language, accessible translations and large print versions of the book Alcoholics Anonymous, as well as workbooks to help study the program of Alcoholics Anonymous, can be addressed with a common solution.	Ken
	Trustees A	+Consider the revised "Procedures for a Partial or Complete Reorganization of the General Service Board, the A.A.W.S or AA Grapevine Boards." Review memo response regarding the consideration of alternate trustees.	Ken
	Literature W	Consider the development of a draft Fifth Edition of the Big Book, Alcoholics Anonymous, noting past Advisory Actions.	Jack
	PI D 1 2	Public Service Announcements (PSAs): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review the 2020 Report on the "Relevance and Usefulness of Video Public Service Announcements."</li> <li>Review a progress report on the development of two PSAs.</li> </ul>	Jack
	PI E	Consider draft plan to develop podcasts.	Jack
	PI G 1	Discuss Public Information pamphlets: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Consider revising the pamphlet "Speaking at Non-A.A. Meetings."</li> </ul>	Jack
<p>AREA ASSEMBLY</p> <p>Saturday April 10, 2021 9:00AM</p>	Policy/Admissions J	Consider requests regarding participation of online groups in the General Service structure.	